From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 9/23/2010 8:03:13 AM

To: 'Brown, Carol A.' (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: EE Incentives

This is going to go down to the wire again.

From: Brown, Carol A. [mailto:carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 8:03 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: EE Incentives

not that | have heard

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 7:20 AM
To: Brown, Carol A.

Subject: Re: EE Incentives

Yes. Kinosian told me he will get it out Friday but | was wondering if he was coordinating with your

office.

From: Brown, Carol A. <carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Thu Sep 23 05:52:46 2010

Subject: Re: EE Incentives

Is this the proceeding now assigned to Bohn? Or are you referring to something else

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Brown, Carol A.
Subject: EE Incentives

Sent: Sep 22, 2010 8:03 AM

Will we see PDs on the EE incentives by the Sept 28 mail date ? We are all worried that this will become a year-

end issue again.
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